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Vann House, a furnished historic house museum, administered 
by the Georgia Historical Commission, was dedicated and opened tc 
the public in July, 1958. When the Commission acquired the pro­ 
perty in 1952, the house was rapidly deteriorating but had not 
been significantly changed architecturally from the way it appeal 
ed aboutJL805. The restoration architect was Dr. Henry Chandlee 
Forman of Eastern, Maryland.

The plantation residence first of James Vann (1768-1809), a 
rich Cherokee half-breed, and then of his son, Joseph, the house 
was begun about 18O3. Junes Vann moved into the house March22£, 
18O5. Involved in its building were Moravian missionary craftsra€n 
from nearby Spring Place, Georgia, and other carpenters one of 
whom was from North Carolina. Its architectural style is best 
described as Federal--9 but the continuing tradition of the Aroericsn 
Georgian style is apparent.
Exterior: Two single outside brick chimneys rising at the gable 
ends of a saddleback roof, frame two-story high solid brick walls 
of bricks made on the place and laid in a mixture of both Flemish 
and English bonds.\ Front and rear fa$ades each have a classic 
cornice with modi11ions and a row of dentils, two-story white­ 
washed plaster pilasters, and two fan lighted doorways one above 
the other framed by large painted wood paneling and opening off 
wide hallways onto covered porches. These porches had disappear 
ed. Dr. Forman conjectured that they were divisions of a Federa 
style temple-front portico rising two stories with a pediment. 
The entrance fa£ade, which faced the old Federal Road, is perfec 
ly symmetrical. The rear fa$ade has irregularly spaced windows 
and a dining room doorway leading to the outside. All windows 
are nine-over-nine, capped by a whitewashed lintel. 
Interior: \On each of the two main floors are two rooms, 30 by 2C
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feet, with a wide hallway between.\ (The attic story contains twc 
long coffin shaped rooms.) Inside, to the left of •"the'main en­ 
trance,of scan elaborately carved and wainscoted stairway, an 
early example of cantilevered construction. This intricate car­ 
pentry and other fine woodwork throughout the house, derives its 
beauty from expert joineryy fine carving and workmanship, good 
proportion, and striking color combinations. Outside and inside 
a special feature is a small carved rose medallion representing 
the variety of rose known as Cherokee.

An imposing chimney piece reaches the high ceiling in the 
drawing room to the right of the main first floor entrance. An 
especially fine example of wood craftsmanship and design in the 
Federal style, there are also strong late-Georgian overtones in 
the arched and columned overmantel surmounted by a formal entab­ 
lature. Its original painted decoration of blue, red, green, anc 
yellow uncovered during restoration has been matched._________
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

March 24, 18O5, the Moravian Missionaries James Vann helped 
establish near his plantation at Spring Place, wrote in their 
diary, "Vann moved into his newly built house today." Located on 
the Federal Road, Vann House commanded an elevation amidst a 
complex of dependencies. The showplace of the Cherokee Nation,, 
it is significant as a mansion house of architectural and histor 
ical distinction deep in Indian country.

James Vann (1768-1809) whose mother was Cherokee and his 
father a Scot, made his major contribution to his mother's peopl 
as well as to Georgia history, by sponsoring the Moravian mission 
and making it part of the complex of buildings in and around 
Spring Place. ) A hard-driving, Hard-drinking business man, Vann 
encouraged the missionary effort so that young Cherokees might 
>egin their education in the mission school. Future Cherokee 
eaders >Elias Boudinot and John Ridge were educated by the 
Moravians, as was James' own son, Joseph. Two entries made in 
the Spring Place Moravian Diaries are especially important. The 
first dated January 17, 1804, reads, "Brothers Byhan and Martin 
Bchneider again went to help Vann in building his new home." And 
the second, dated August 13, 18O4, "Today the chiefs assembled a 
Vann's new house close by our place. They were lodged at Vann' 

Joseph Vann inherited Vann House and much of his father's 
other property in 1814 after much litigation. An even better 
usinessman than his father, he soon became known as "Rich Joe 
ann" by the Indians and whites alike. In May,1819 Vann received 
resident Monroe, Secretary of War John C. Calhoun and other 
ignataries as they made their way along the Federal Road. The 
ission diary records it is this way: "Very late in the evening 
...the President of the United States and his party...arrived at 
Joseph Vann' s."

In 1834 William N. Bishop leading a troop of Georgia guards 
men turned Joseph Vann and his family out of Vann House during 
-he Cherokee Removal. Later the Federal Government paid Vann 
19,605.00 for his property in Georgia; the inventory of that 
roperty is significant: "one fine brick house,' 80O acres of cu 
ivated land, 42 cabins, six barnes, five smokehouse,a grist rail!

DiacKsmith shop, eight corn cribs, a shop and foundry, a trading post, 
a peach kiln, a still, 1.133 oeacfi trees, 147 apple trees, /etc"/*
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